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Jersey’s coastline is dotted with harbours and havens.
Explore these maritime landscapes and learn about the
Island’s once thriving shipbuilding industry and the fortunes
that were made from smuggling, fishing and overseas trade.

St Helier Harbour L 06

Before 1700 St Helier had no decent
harbour although a map of 1545 does
show two stone piers in the area
under Le Mont de la Ville, near where
South Pier is today.

La Folie L 05

The modern harbour dates back to the
construction of the stone fronted quay
at La Folie in the early 1700s. Because
it was open to the south-westerly
gales, which are thought to have
destroyed previous landing facilities

in the area, many people regarded it
as a foolish project - a folly - from
where the area gets its name.

Elizabeth Harbour L 05

Later additions to Jersey's main
harbour include the Elizabeth Harbour,
the tanker berth adjacent to the fuel
farm at the southernmost edge of

the port, the Elizabeth and St Helier
Marinas and La Collette yacht basin.

Havre des Pas L 05

This is a former Victorian seaside resort
in the area known as La Greve d’Azette.
The sea water bathing pool that now
dominates Havre des Pas is an early
example of the maritime landscape

changing from a working environment
to a leisure one as the shipbuilding
industry declined.

There were a dozen shipyards along
the beach; along the promenade

is the site of Francis Allix’s shipyard,
preserved as memorial to Jersey’s
maritime heritage.

Rope Walk L 05

Behind the shipyards were a number
of rope-makers and rope walks and
if you walk up Green Street you will
find place names like Rope Walk and
La Corderie which hint at this area’s
industrial past.

La Rocque P 06

La Rocque Harbour, at the south-eastern
corner of the Island, has been home to
local fishermen since the Middle Ages.
They traditionally fished Les Minquiers,
the group of small islets and reefs that
lie nine miles to the south of Jersey.

On the 6th of January 1781, La Rocque
was chosen as the unlikely landing
place for a French invasion of the
Island. A treacherous Jerseyman led
the French boats though the safe
channel between the rocks known

only to the local fishermen. Six hundred
troops led by Baron de Rullecourt
landed safely and marched on St Helier
in the early hours of morning, surprising
the Island’s Lieutenant-Governor and
forcing him to surrender. Despite the
surrender, the French were intercepted
in the Royal Square by a defence force
under the command of Major Peirson
and were defeated in what became
known as the Battle of Jersey.

Seymour Tower P 06

As a result of the Battle of Jersey the
bolstering of Jersey’s coastal defences
was deemed a priority and the following
year, Seymour Tower was built, standing
a mile offshore to the east of La Rocque.

Gorey P 04

Head north along the Royal Bay of
Grouville and you come to Gorey, the
centre of the oyster fisheries for most
of the 1800s.

At its height, the industry employed
some 2,000 men as well as hundreds
of women and girls who sorted and
packed the oysters ready for export.
Unfortunately the industry collapsed
in the 1860s because of over-fishing.
Nowadays Gorey is largely a leisure
port, offering shelter to visiting French
yachts and providing a convenient
base from which local boat-owners
can explore Les Ecréhous. In the last
30 years, the oyster industry has

resumed in the bay although today
they are farmed rather than fished -
you may notice rows of oyster bags
on tables when the tide is low.

St Catherine’s P 03

The breakwater was intended to be
the northerly arm of a new deepwater
harbour, which would offer a refuge
to British ships patrolling the French
coast and help counter the threat
of a French invasion. The project was
finally abandoned in 1855 when it
was decided that the bay was not
deep enough to accommodate the
new design of steam ship.

Bouley Bay M 02

Until the arrival of the Germans in
1940, few fortifications were built
on the northern coast where the
steep cliffs provided a natural
defence. However, the geography
of the area also prevented large
scale development. One such
anchorage is at Bouley Bay, one of
the largest bays on the north coast.

In the 17th and 18th centuries,
several large fishing boats were kept
in the bay and these were hauled
above the high water mark using
capstans. It was also home to a small
shipbuilding industry. The existing
pier dates back to 1827, when it was
built to provide shelter to around

30 oyster boats.

The Black Dog of Bouley Bay

In local folklore, a large black dog
with saucer shaped eyes is said to
have roamed Bouley Bay at night,
terrifying the local residents.

One version of the legend is that

the story was put about by smugglers
who were using the bay to land
contraband goods and wanted to

do so without being disturbed.

Gréve de Lecq G 01

A favoured landing point for
smugglers. For centuries, fishermen
launched their boats from the beach
at Gréve de Lecq until a foundation
stone for a pier was laid in 1872.
Unfortunately the pier was damaged
by a huge storm in 1879 and within
a week a large central section had
collapsed into the sea.




Grosnez

Grosnez Castle (ruink

01

g Giffard
ort (i

ST.'TOHN

Belle Hougue

s
Highest Point
in Jersey

Le Pulec

03

Cc97

Route %,

A8

ille @

SERE JEvaque

Le Becquet
Servais (Sion)
|}
La Rue ggg

j i O”QVETtas\\J\

Mont cocpr

04

S~ &)

\

A

06

To The Ecrehous ’

} LaCro&‘:’ 7

. CLEMENT

{' Havre Des Pas

AN o
DANGER LARGE TIDAL FLOJ
Take care when walking at low tide




